

Purchasing Division • Finance Department • 44 E. Downer Place • Aurora, Illinois 60507-2067 (630) 256-3550 • FAX (630) 256-3559

CITY OF AURORA

Invitation to Bid 17-48

PURCHASE OF SIX-INCH PORTABLE DIESEL TRAILER MOUNTED PUMP FOR THE WATER AND SEWER DIVISION

BID PROPOSALS DUE

Wednesday, December 6, 2017 at 2:00 p.m.

City of Aurora
City Clerk's Office, 2nd Floor
44 E Downer Place
Aurora, Illinois

CITY OF AURORA, ILLINOIS INVITATION TO BID 17-48

PURCHASE OF SIX-INCH PORTABLE DIESEL TRAILER MOUNTED PUMP

TABLE OF CONTENTS

SECTION	TITLE	PAGE NUMBER
	Invitation	01
	Bidder's Certification	02
	Bidder's Tax Certification	03
INSTRUCTIO	NS TO BIDDERS	
01	Requirements of Bidder	04
02	Acceptance of Bids	04
03	Receipt of Bids	05
04	Withdrawal of Bids	05
05	Bid Deposit	05
06	Bond and Insurance	05
07	City's Agent	05
08	Investigation	05
09	Bidder Capability	06
10	Alternate Bids	06
11	Bid Award	07
12	Prices	07
13	Discounts	07
14	Taxes	07
15	Payments	07
16	Default	08
17	Cancellation	08
18	Signatures	08
19	Special Conditions	09
20	Patents	09
21	Demonstrations	09
22	References	09
23	Data	09
24	Compliance with Laws and Regulations	09
25	Patented Devices, Materials, and Processes	10
26	Insurance and Hold Harmless Provision	10
27	Workers Compensation Act	11
28	Subletting or Assignment of Work	11
29	Minority Participation	12
30	Prosecution of Work	12
31	Guarantees and Warranties	12
32	Ouestions	12

CITY OF AURORA, ILLINOIS INVITATION TO BID 17-48

PURCHASE OF SIX-INCH PORTABLE DIESEL TRAILER MOUNTED PUMP

TABLE OF CONTENTS

SECTION	<u>TITLE</u>	PAGE NUMBER
APPENDIX A	Bid Submittal Checklist	
APPENDIX B	Specifications	
	Project Scope	01
	General	01
	System Description	02
	Design Requirements	02
	References	02
	Acceptable Manufacturers	03
	Equipment	03
	Automatic Starting Control System	04
	Engine/Pump Control Specifications	04
APPENDIX C	Contact Information	
APPENDIX D	Reference List	
APPENDIX E	Bid Proposal Form	
APPENDIX F	Vendor Application Packet	



City of Aurora

Purchasing Division • Finance Department • 44 E. Downer Place • Aurora, Illinois 60507-2067 (630) 256-3550 • FAX (630) 256-3559

CITY OF AURORA, ILLINOIS INVITATION TO BID 17-48 PURCHASE OF SIX-INCH PORTABLE DIESEL TRAILER MOUNTED PUMP

The City of Aurora invites you to bid on the anticipated purchase of two six-inch portable diesel trailer mounted pumps for use by the Water and Sewer Division.

Sealed bids will be received at the Office of the City Clerk, 44 East Downer Place, Aurora, Illinois 60507 until 2:00 P.M., Wednesday, December 6, 2017 to determine proposals for the anticipated purchase of the above named items.

Attached please find specifications and other pertinent documents necessary for you to respond to this bid invitation.

All bids are to be submitted on the bid proposal form provided entitled: "Bid Proposal Form 17-48 Purchase of Six-Inch Portable Diesel Trailer Mounted Pump."

Each proposal must be placed in an envelope, sealed, and clearly marked on the outside "Bid 17-48 Purchase of Six-Inch Portable Diesel Trailer Mounted Pump."

Any Bidder who owes the City money may be disqualified at the City's discretion.

The City of Aurora encourages minority business firms to submit bids and encourages the successful firm to utilize minority businesses as applicable.

Inquiries and/or questions pertaining to the provisions and specifications of this Invitation to Bid, including requests for pre-approved equals, or equivalent, shall be directed to the Director of Purchasing, in writing at PurchasingDL@aurora-il.org. Questions will be accepted until 5:00 pm, Tuesday, November 28, 2017. Questions will be answered via addendum and posted to the City's website at https://www.aurora-il.org/bids.aspx by 12:00 pm, Thursday, November 30, 2017. NO questions will be accepted or answered verbally. No questions will be accepted or answered after the November 28, 2017 5:00 pm cut-off date/time. It is the bidder's responsibility to check the website before submitting their bid.

The City of Aurora reserves the right to reject any or all Bids, or parts thereof, and to waive any technicality, informality or irregularity in the Bids received, and to disregard all nonconforming or conditional Bids or counter-proposals and to hold the best Bids for ninety (90) days from the opening date set forth above. The City further reserves the right to award the Bid to the lowest responsible Bidder whose offer best responds in quality, fitness and capacity to the requirements of the proposed work or usage and therefore is in the best interest of the City.

BIDDER'S CERTIFICATION

I/We hereby certify that:

- A. A complete set of bid papers, as intended, has been received, and that I/We will abide by the contents and/or information received and/or contained herein.
- B. I/We have not entered into any collusion or other unethical practices with any person, firm, or employee of the City which would in any way be construed as unethical business practice.
- C. I/We have adopted a written sexual harassment policy which is in accordance with the requirements of Federal, State and local laws, regulations and policies and further certify that I/We are also in compliance with all other equal employment requirements contained in Public Act 87-1257 (effective July 1, 1993) 775 ILCS 5/2-105 (A).
- D. I/We operate a drug free environment and drugs are not allowed in the workplace or satellite locations as well as City of Aurora sites in accordance with the Drug Free Workplace Act of January, 1992.
- E. The Bidder is not barred from bidding on the Project, or entering into this contract as a result of a violation of either Section 33E-3 or 33E-4 of the Illinois Criminal Code, or any similar offense of "bid rigging" or "bid rotating" of any state or the United States.
- F. I/We will abide by all other Federal, State and local codes, rules, regulations, ordinances and statutes.

COMPANY NAME	
ADDRESS	
CITY/STATE/ZIP CODE	
NAME OF CORPORATE/COMPANY OFFICIAL	PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT CLEARLY
TITLE	
AUTHORIZED OFFICIAL SIGNATURE	
DATE	Subscribed and Sworn to
TELEPHONE ()	Before me this day
FAX No. ()	of, 2017
	Notary Public

STATE OF ILLINOIS County of Kane))	ss.		
	BIDD	ER'S TA	X CERTIFICATION	
	made or	behalf of t	being first duly sworn on oath, deposes and states that the BIDDER, that this despondent is authorized to me true and correct.	
government in the State of I Illinois Department of Reven	llinois a ue unles	s result of a	Bidder is not barred from contracting with any unit of load delinquency in payment of any tax administered by contesting, in accordance with the procedures established the amount of the tax, all as provided for in accordance	the hed
DATED this		day of		
		By		
		•	(Signature of Bidder's Executing Officer)	
			(Print name of Bidder's Executing Officer)	
			(Title)	
ATTEST/WITNESS:				
Ву				
Title				
Subscribed and sworn to before day of				

Notary Public

(SEAL)

CITY OF AURORA, ILLINOIS INVITATION TO BID 17-48

PURCHASE OF SIX-INCH PORTABLE DIESEL TRAILER MOUNTED PUMP

INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS

01. REQUIREMENTS OF BIDDER

The successful Bidder may be required to (a) enter into a fully signed contract in writing with the City of Aurora covering matters and things as are set forth in the Bid Package; and (b) carry insurance acceptable to the City covering public liability, property damage and workers compensation.

02. ACCEPTANCE OF BIDS

- a. Bidder must submit two (2) complete, sealed, signed and attested copies of the bid, one (1) of which shall be a complete bound copy and one (1) of which shall be complete, identical, unbound copy of the bid, and shall have provided all requested information, and submitted all appropriate forms, certificates, affidavits and addendum acknowledgements in each copy in order to be considered responsive. Both copies shall be the forms with the original signatures.
- b. The City reserves the right to reject any and all Bids or parts thereof and to waive any technicalities and irregularities in the bidding and to disregard all nonconforming or conditional Bids or counter-proposals and to hold the Bid proposals for ninety (90) days from the opening date set forth above. Bidder agrees to accept a notice of award, if selected, based on the terms of this Bid in the event that a notification of award is received on or before expiration of the 90-day time period. The City reserves the right to cancel the Bid at any time, without liability for any loss, damage, cost or expense incurred or suffered by any Bidder as a result of that cancellation. Each Bidder is solely responsible for the risk and cost of preparing and submitting a Bid.
- c. Although price is a major consideration, product quality, references, service, delivery time and past experience, if applicable, will also be considered. No Bid will be considered unless the Bidder shall furnish evidence satisfactory to the City that he has the necessary facilities, abilities, experience, equipment, and financial and physical resources available to fulfill the conditions of the contract and execute the Work should the contract be awarded to him. Bid documents which are not responsive to the requirements herein may not be considered by the City for an award of the contract.

The contract will be awarded to the lowest responsible Bidder. In determining the responsibility of any Bidder, the City may take into account other factors in addition to financial responsibility, such as past records of its or other entities transactions with the Bidder, experience, ability to work cooperatively with the City and its staff, adequacy of equipment, ability to complete performance within necessary time limits, and other pertinent considerations such as, but not limited to, reliability, reputation, competency, skill, efficiency, facilities and resources.

The Bid will be awarded in the City's best interests based on these and other legally-allowable considerations. The City and its representatives and agents may make any investigations deemed necessary to determine the ability of the Bidder to perform the Work. The Bidder shall furnish any information and data requested by the City for this purpose.

03. RECEIPT OF BIDS

- a. It is suggested that respondents allow a minimum of four (4) days for delivery through U.S. mail, or Bids may be delivered to the Office of the City Clerk in person. Overnight courier is acceptable provided timely receipt of Bids. The Bidder assumes responsibility for late delivery of the mail. It is the sole responsibility of the Bidder to see that his Bid is received in the proper time.
- b. Any Bid received by the Office of the City Clerk after 2:00 p.m. on Wednesday, December 6, 2017 shall be rejected.
- c. All Bids must be submitted upon the blank forms attached herein with all blank spaces filled in and any alterations or erasures explained. Bids that contain any omissions, erasures, or alterations, or that contain any additions or omissions of items not called for in the Bid Package, or that contains irregularities of any kind, may be rejected as informal. Bids shall be in strict conformity with the Bid Package and any applicable Addenda. Only Bids which are made out upon the Bid Form will be considered. Partial or incomplete Bids will not be considered.

04. WITHDRAWAL OF BIDS

Bidders may not withdraw their Bid after the Bid opening without the approval of the Purchasing Director. Requests to withdraw a Bid must be in writing and properly signed. Bidders may, however, without prejudice, modify or withdraw its Bid by written request, provided that the request is received by the City Clerk prior to the scheduled Bid opening and at the address to which Bids were to be submitted. Following withdrawal or modification of its Bid, Bidder may submit a new Bid, provided it is received by the City Clerk prior to the bid due date. No Bid will be opened which is received after the time and date scheduled for the Bids to be received.

05. BID DEPOSIT

No Bid Deposit Required.

06. BOND AND INSURANCE

The requirement of a labor and material payment and performance bond will be waived for the purpose of this Invitation to Bid

07. CITY'S AGENT

The Purchasing Director, or his delegate, shall represent and act for the City in all matters pertaining to the Bid proposal and contract in conjunction thereto.

08. INVESTIGATION

It shall be the responsibility of the Bidders to make any and all investigations necessary to become thoroughly informed of what is required and specified in the Bid. No plea of ignorance by the Bidders of conditions that exist or may hereafter exist as a result of failure or omission on the part of the Bidder to make the necessary examinations and investigations will be accepted as a basis for varying the requirements of the City of the compensation to the Bidder.

Each Bidder submitting a Bid is responsible for examining the complete Bid Package and all Addenda, and is also responsible for informing itself of all conditions that might in any way affect the cost or the performance of any Work. Failure to do so will be at the sole risk of the Bidder, and no relief will be given for errors or omissions by the Bidder. If awarded the contract, the Bidder will not be allowed any extra compensation by reason of any matter or thing concerning which such Bidder should have fully informed himself, because of his failure to have so informed himself prior to the bidding. The submission of a Bid shall be construed as conclusive evidence that the Bidder has made such examination as is required in this section and that the Bidder is conversant with local facilities and difficulties, the requirements of the Bid Package documents, and of pertinent, local, state and federal laws and codes, prevailing local labor and material markets, and has made due allowance in its Bid for all contingencies. Before any award is made of the contract to the Bidder, the Bidder may be required to, upon request of the City, furnish information concerning his performance record in his capacity to complete the Work in an efficient and timely manner.

09. BIDDER CAPABILITY

Only bids from established contractors for work similar in scope to work herein shall be considered; the City reserves the right to request specific reference information prior to award. Bidder shall demonstrate that he has adequate and appropriate manpower, tools and equipment to respond and perform in accordance with the provisions herein.

The City may, at its option, disqualify a bidder and reject his bid for cause. Reasons deemed to be sufficient for this action shall include, but not be limited to, the following:

- Evidence of collusion among bidders.
- Receipt of more than one bid on any project from an individual, or from a corporation. This restriction does not apply to subcontractors.
- Default on any previous contract.
- For unreasonable failure to complete a previous contract within the specified time or for being in arrears on an existing contract without reasonable cause for being in arrears
- Inability to perform as revealed by an investigation of the Bidder's financial statement, experience and/or plant and equipment.
- Any bidder who owes the city money may be disqualified at the City's discretion.

10. ALTERNATE BIDS

The specifications are prepared to describe the goods and/or service which the City deemed to be in the best interest to meet its performance requirements. Bidders desiring to submit a Bid on items which deviate from the stated specifications, but which they believe to be equal, may do so, but all specification deviations must be clearly stated on the form provided in the Bid proposal package. The Purchasing Director reserves the right to rule upon specification deviation in a manner as best befits the needs of the City. If a Bidder wishes to submit more than one Bid, each Bid, after the first, is to be considered an **alternate**. THESE BIDS MUST BE PLACED IN SEPARATE ENVELOPES. THE ENVELOPE AND THE BID PROPOSAL PAGE MUST BE PLAINLY MARKED "ALTERNATE BID". The Purchasing Director will reject all deviations that amount to a material nonconformity with the specifications of the Bid.

11. BID AWARD

Except as otherwise may be stated in the Specifications, Bid award shall be made to the lowest responsible Bidder meeting the requirements and/or intent of the specifications at the net delivered price(s) shown and best responding to the needs of the City, in the City's sole discretion. However, if the Bidder modifies limits, restricts or subjects his Bid proposal to conditions that would change the requirements of the specifications, this would be considered a conditional or qualified Bid proposal and will not be accepted. The City reserves the right to delete any Bid item listed in the Bid Package.

Notification of the Bid Award will be made by the issuance of a purchase order.

12. PRICES

- a. Unit prices shall be shown for each unit on which there is a Bid, and shall include all packing, crating, freight and shipping charges to destination unless otherwise stated in the Bid proposal.
- b. Unit prices shall not include any local, state or federal taxes. In case of mistake in extension of price, unit price shall govern. All prices must be typewritten or written in black ink. (The party signing the Bid or his authorized representative must initial any alteration in ink.)

13. DISCOUNTS

Cash discounts for payment thirty (30) days or more may be considered in awarding the Bid. Discounts of less than thirty (30) days will not be considered in the Bid evaluation. Where the net Bid is equal to a Bid with the cash discount deducted, the award shall be made to the net Bid. Discounts will be figured from the date of receipt of a proper invoice.

14. TAXES

The City of Aurora is exempt, by law, from paying State and City Retailer's Occupation Tax, State Service Occupation Tax, State Use Tax and Federal Excise Tax upon City works and purchases. The City of Aurora's Sales Tax Exemption Number is E9996-0842-07.

15. PAYMENTS

Payment shall be made for services rendered. The City, after inspection and acceptance, and in consideration of the faithful performance by the Bidder, agrees to pay for the completion of the work embraced in this contract, within thirty (30) days of the receipt of the invoice.

Time, in connection with any discount offered, will be computed from the date of delivery to the City or from the date a correct invoice is received by the City of Aurora Purchasing Division, if the latter date is later than the date of delivery.

Prices will be considered NET, if no payment discount is shown.

The successful Bidder **must** submit invoices via e-mail to:

PurchasingDL@aurora-il.org

or Mail to the following address:

City of Aurora Attn: Purchasing Division 44 E. Downer Place Aurora, IL 60507

or Fax to 630-256-3559

The City of Aurora offers electronic funds transfer (EFT) payment to our vendors. EFT is fast, simple, safe and secure and is *our preferred method of payment!* An authorization agreement form is included in this bid proposal package for your use and convenience.

16. DEFAULT

In case of default by successful Bidder, the City will procure articles or service from other sources and hold the contractor responsible for any excess cost incurred as provided for in Article 2 of the Uniform Commercial Code.

17. CANCELLATION

The City reserves the right to cancel the whole or any part of the contract if the Bidder fails to perform any of the provisions in the contract or fails to make delivery within the time stated. The Bidder will not be liable to perform if situations arise by reason of strikes, acts of God or public enemy, acts of the City, fires or floods.

18. SIGNATURES

Each Bid must be signed by the Bidder with his/her usual signature. Bids by partnerships must be signed with the partnership name by all members of the partnership, or an authorized representative, followed by the signature and title of the person signing. Bids by corporations must be signed with the name of the corporation, followed by the signature and title of the person authorized to bind it in the matter. All signatures must be in ink.

When a corporation submits a Bid, its agent must present legal evidence that he has lawful authority to sign said Bid and that the corporation has a legal existence. In the event that any corporation organized and doing business under the laws of any foreign state is the successful Bidder, such corporation must present evidence before any contract is executed that it is authorized to do business in the State of Illinois. Bids by corporations must be executed in the corporate name by the President or a Vice President (or other corporate officer accompanied by evidence of authority to sign), and the signature must be attested by the Secretary or an Assistant Secretary, and the corporate seal must be affixed. The corporate address and state of incorporation must be shown below the signature. Bids by partnerships must be executed in the partnership name and signed by a partner whose title must appear under the signature, and the official address of the partnership must be shown below the signature. Any corrections to entries made on the Bid forms shall be initialed by the person signing the Bid. When requested by the City, satisfactory evidence of the authority of any signature on behalf of the Bidder shall be furnished.

19. SPECIAL CONDITIONS

Wherever special conditions are written into the Special Conditions and Specifications which are in conflict with conditions stated in these Instructions to Bidders, the conditions stated in Special Conditions and Specifications shall take precedence.

20. PATENTS

To the extent the City uses the Work in accordance with the Bidder's written instructions, the successful Bidder agrees to indemnify, protect, defend, and save the City of Aurora and its officers and employees, harmless against any demand for payment for the use of any patented material process, article, or device that may enter into the manufacture, construction, presentation or form a part of the Work covered by the contract.

21. **DEMONSTRATIONS**

Bidders are required, if requested to do so, to effect a demonstration of the item(s) being Bid if the City feels it has insufficient knowledge of the item's operations or performance capability. Such demonstration must be at a site which is most convenient and agreeable to the effected City personnel.

22. REFERENCES

Sufficient references of all like public and/or private agencies must be presented on a separate sheet and attached to this Bid. Listing must include company name, contact person, telephone number and date purchased. All Bidders, as a condition of and prior to entry into a contract, agree that a complete background investigation of the principals of the Bidder and all employees who will work on the project may be made. Bidders agree to cooperate with the appropriate City of Aurora personnel to supply all information necessary to complete these investigations. The City of Aurora in its complete discretion may disqualify any Bidder, including low Bidder, and may void any contract previously entered into based on its background investigation.

23. **DATA**

Complete and detailed brochures and specifications for vehicles equipment, materials, goods, supplies and/or services to be furnished must be included with each Bid.

24. COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS AND REGULATIONS

The Bidder shall at all times observe and comply with all Federal, State, Municipal and other local laws, ordinances, regulations, and requirements which in any manner affect the conduct of the Work, and with all Federal, State and local laws and policies of non-discrimination, sexual harassment, and others applicable thereto; and all such orders or decrees as exist at the present and which may be enacted later, of bodies or tribunals having jurisdiction or authority over the Work, and no plea of misunderstanding or ignorance thereof will be considered. He shall indemnify and save harmless the City and all its officers, agents, employees and servants against any requirement, claim or liability arising from or based on the violation of any such law, ordinance, regulation, order or decree, whether by himself or his employees.

25. PATENTED DEVICES, MATERIALS, AND PROCESSES

It is mutually understood and agreed that without exception contract prices are to include all royalties and costs arising in the Work. It is the intent that whenever the Bidder is required or desires to use any design, device, material, or process covered by letters or patent or copyright, the right of such use shall be provided for by suitable legal agreement with the patent owner. To the extent the City uses the Work in accordance with the Bidder's written instructions, the Bidder in all cases shall indemnify and save harmless the City from any and all claims for infringement by reason of the use of any such patent design, device, materials, or process, to be performed or used under the contract, and shall indemnify and save harmless the said City for any costs, expenses, attorney's fees, and damages which it may be obligated to pay, by reason of any such infringement at any time during the prosecution or after the completion of the Work.

26. INSURANCE AND HOLD HARMLESS PROVISION

At the Bidder's expense, the Bidder shall secure and maintain in effect throughout the duration of this contract, insurance of the following kinds and limits to cover all locations of the Bidder's operations. The Bidder shall furnish Certificates of Insurance to the City before starting or within ten (10) days after the execution of the contract, whichever date is reached first. All insurance policies shall be written with insurance companies approved by the City of Aurora and licensed to do business in the State of Illinois and having a rating of not less than A IX, according to the latest edition of the A.M. Best Company; and shall include a provision preventing cancellation of the insurance policy unless thirty (30) days prior written notice is given to the City. This provision shall also be stated on each Certificate of Insurance as: "Should any of the above described policies be canceled before the expiration date thereof, notice will be delivered in accordance with the policy provisions".

If requested, the awardee of this proposal will give the City a copy of the insurance policies. The policies must be delivered to the City within two weeks of the request.

The limits of liability for the insurance required shall provide coverage for not less than the following amount, or greater where required by law:

- (1) Worker's Compensation Insurance Statutory amount.
- (2) General Liability Insurance:
 - (a) \$1,000,000 per occurrence and \$2,000,000 general aggregate
 - (b) \$500,000 per occurrence for Property Damage
 - (c) \$1,000,000 per occurrence for Personal Injury
- (3) Auto Liability Insurance:
 - (a) Bodily injury with limits not less than \$1,000,000
 - (b) Property damage with limits not less than \$500,000
- (4) Umbrella excess liability of \$1,000,000 per occurrence, \$2,000,000 aggregate

The Bidder shall include the City as a primary, non-contributory additional named insured on both General and Auto Liability Insurance policies and indicate said status on any Certificates of Insurance provided to the City pursuant to this project. All insurance premiums shall be paid without cost to the City.

The Bidder agrees to indemnify and save harmless the City of Aurora, their agents and employees from and against all loss and expenses (including costs and attorneys' fees) by reason of liability imposed by law or claims made upon the City of Aurora for damages

because of bodily injury,including death at any time resulting therefrom sustained by any person or persons or on account of damage to property, including loss of use thereof, arising out of or in consequence of the performance of this project work, whether such claims or injuries to persons or damage to property be due to the negligence of the Bidder or his Subcontractors. The Bidder shall assume total risk and shall be responsible for any and all damages or losses caused by or in any way resulting from the work and provide all insurance necessary to protect and save harmless the City of Aurora and its employees.

27. WORKERS COMPENSATION ACT

The Bidder further agrees to insure his employees and their beneficiaries and to the employees and the beneficiaries of any subcontractor employed from time to time by him on said Work, the necessary first-aid, medical, surgical, and hospital services and any compensation provided for in the Workers Compensation Act of the State of Illinois that is or may be in force in the State.

Such insurance shall be placed by said Bidder in a company or association (to be approved by the City and to be accepted by the Council thereof) authorized under the laws of the State of Illinois to insure the liability above specified.

Said Bidder hereby further agrees to indemnify, keep and save harmless said City from all action, proceedings, claims, judgments, awards, and costs, loss, damages, expenses, and attorney's fees which may in any way come against said City by reason of any accidental injuries or death suffered by any of his employees or the employees of any subcontractor employed by him in and about the performance of the Work provided for in the contract, and any and all liability resulting thereupon, except to the extent caused by the City as adjudicated by a court of law or agreed upon by the parties; and said Bidder, in case of any suit, action, or proceeding on account of any or all of the foregoing shall defend the same for and on behalf of said City and indemnify the City therefore, and pay the amount of any and all awards and final judgments and orders rendered and entered therein, together with all loss, costs, damages, attorney's fees, and expenses incurred therein. Said Bidder shall be the sole employer of its employees and workers, and in no way so shall the City be considered a joint employer of same under any circumstance.

28. SUBLETTING OR ASSIGNMENT OF WORK

If the Bidder sublets the whole or any part of the Work to be done under the contract, with or without the written consent of the City, he shall not, under any circumstances, be relieved of his liabilities and obligations. All transactions of the City shall be with the Bidder; subcontractors shall be recognized only in the capacity of employees or workmen and shall be subject to the same requirements as to character and competence. In case any party or parties, to whom any work under the contract shall have been sublet, shall disregard the directions of the City or his duly authorized representatives, or shall furnish any unsatisfactory Work or shall fail or refuse in any way to conform to any of the provisions or conditions of the contract, then in that case, upon the written order of the City, the Bidder shall require said party or parties in default to discontinue Work under the contract. Said Work shall be corrected or made good and shall be continued and completed by the said Bidder or by such other party or parties as are approved by the City, in the manner and subject to all of the requirements specified in the contract.

29. MINORITY PARTICIPATION

The City of Aurora encourages minority business firms to submit proposers and encourages the successful contract bidder to utilized minority businesses as sub-contractors for supplies, equipment, services and construction.

30. PROSECUTION OF WORK

The Bidder shall begin the Work to be performed under the contract no later than ten (10) days after the execution and acceptance of the contract, unless otherwise provided. The Work shall be conducted in such a manner and with sufficient materials, equipment and labor as is considered necessary to insure its completion within the time specified in the contract.

31. GUARANTEES AND WARRANTIES

All guarantees and warranties required shall be furnished by the bidder if awarded the Contract and shall be delivered to the Purchasing Division before final payment on the Contract is issued. Information describing such guarantees and warranties shall be included as part of the bid. The bidder shall also specify any guarantees or warranties which are available for purchase by the City and shall transfer the same in writing upon completion of the work, along with a Bill of Sale as may be appropriate.

32. QUESTIONS

Inquiries and/or questions pertaining to the provisions and specifications of this bid package, including requests for pre-approved equals or equivalent, shall be directed to the Director of Purchasing, in writing at PurchasingDL@aurora-il.org. Questions will be accepted until 5:00 pm, Tuesday, November 28, 2017. Questions will be answered via addendum and posted to the City's website at https://www.aurora-il.org/bids.aspx by 12:00 pm, Thursday, November 30, 2017. NO questions will be accepted or answered verbally. No questions will be accepted or answered after the November 28, 2017 5:00 pm cut-off date/time. It is the bidder's responsibility to check the website before submitting their bid.

It is the responsibility of the interested bidder to assure they have received addendum, if any issued, and acknowledge such receipt where indicated.

BID SUBMITTAL CHECKLIST

Each Bid Must Be Placed In An Envelope, Sealed, And Clearly Marked On The Outside: "17-48 Purchase of Six-Inch Portable Diesel Trailer Mounted Pump." In order to be considered responsive, the bidder must submit all of the following items in their sealed envelope:

1	Bid Proposal Form (Appendix E)
2	Bidder's Certifications (Page 01)
3	Bidder's Tax Certification (Page 02)
4	Manufacturer's Product Information Sheet/Support
5	Contact Information (Appendix C)
6	Reference List (Appendix D)
7	Vendor Application (Appendix F)

Page 1 Appendix A

CITY OF AURORA INVITATION TO BID 17-48 PURCHASE OF SIX-INCH PORTABLE DIESEL TRAILER MOUNTED PUMP SPECIFICATIONS

PART ONE - GENERAL

1.1.0 PROJECT SCOPE

- 1.1.1 Requirements for providing a portable diesel driven pump.
- 1.1.2 The pump shall be delivered to the owner within five weeks of contract commencement or issuance of a purchase order.

1.2.0 GENERAL

- 1.2.1 The specifications herein state the minimum requirements of the City of Aurora. All bids must be regular in every respect. Unauthorized conditions, limitations, or provisions shall be cause for rejection. The city may consider as "irregular" or "non-responsive", any bid not prepared and submitted in accordance with the bid documents and specification, or any bid lacking sufficient technical literature to enable the City of Aurora to make a reasonable determination of compliance to the specification. It shall be the bidder's responsibility to carefully examine each item of the specification. All variances, exceptions, and/or deviations shall be fully described in the appropriate section. Deceit in responding to the specification will be cause for rejection.
- 1.2.2 COMPETITION INTENDED: It is the City's intent that this Invitation to Bid permits competition. It shall be the bidder's responsibility to advise the Director of Purchasing in writing if any language requirement, specification, etc., or any combination thereof, inadvertently restricts or limits the requirements stated in this Invitation to Bid to a single source. Such notification must be received by the Director of Purchasing not later than five (5) days prior to the date set for bid to close.
- 1.2.3 EQUIVALENT PRODUCT: Bids will be accepted for consideration on any make and model that is equal to or superior to the specified 2017 Godwin Dri-Prime® CD150M (6") trailer mounted pump or equal, as interpreted by the City of Aurora. A blanket statement that equipment proposed will meet all requirements will not be sufficient to establish equivalence, but will require an explanation at each deviation or substitution.
- 1.2.4 INTERPRETATIONS: In order to be fair to all bidders, no oral interpretations will be given to any bidder as to the meaning of the specifications documents or any part thereof. Every request for each a consideration shall be made in writing to the City of Aurora. Based upon such inquiry, the City of Aurora may choose to issue an Addendum in accordance with local public contract laws.
- 1.2.5 GENERAL SPECIFICATIONS: Units described shall be new, unused, and of the current year's production. The style of pump being bid must be in production for a minimum of 10 years (include users list). Unit shall be of the latest design and in current production completely serviced, ready for work and shall include all standard and optional equipment as specified herein.

Page 1 Appendix B

- 1.2.6 All bidders must provide a demonstration of the unit they are bidding to the City of Aurora prior to bid date.
- 1.2.7 Bidders must have a fully stocked parts and service facility within 50 miles of the City of Aurora. The City of Aurora shall have the right to inspect the office and shall be the sole judge of its adequacy to fulfill this requirement.
- 1.2.8 Bidders, on request of the City of Aurora, must be prepared to review their specifications with the City of Aurora and must, if requested, also be prepared to provide a unit for the convenience of the City of Aurora. These services, if needed, are considered as part of the bidder's proposal and will be provided without cost or obligation to the City of Aurora.

1.3.0 SYSTEM DESCRIPTION

- 1.3.1 The portable diesel driven pumpset.
- 1.3.2 Pump shall be fitted with a fully automatic priming system capable of repeated priming from a completely dry pump casing.
- 1.3.3 The pump and accessories shall be supplied by the pump manufacturer.
- 1.3.4 The pump offered shall be the manufacturer's standard production model. It shall have been in continuous use by municipal and industrial owners for a minimum of ten years. A list of five user contacts including contact names and telephone numbers shall be provided with the bid submittal. Failure to supply a verifiable users list will be cause for rejection of the bid.

1.4.0 DESIGN REQUIREMENTS

1.4.1	OPERATING SPEED (MAXIMUM)	2200 RI	PM
	MAXIMUM SOLIDS HANDLING	SIZE 3 INCH	ES
	IMPELLER DIAMETER	11 INCH	ES
	SUCTION SIZE	6 INCH	ES
	DISCHARGE SIZE	6 INCH	ES
	MAXIMUM SUCTION LIFT	28 FE	ET
	MAXIMUM DUTY POINT	2179 GPM AT 30' TI (INCLUDING A 28' DYNAMIC SUCTION 1	
	SECOND DUTY POINT	1000 GPM AT 90' TI (INCLUDING A 25' DYNAMIC SUCTION	

1.5.0 REFERENCES

1.5.1 ANSI B 16.1 - Standard for Cast Iron Pipe Flanges and Flanged Fittings.

Page 2 Appendix B

PART TWO - PRODUCT

2.1.0 ACCEPTABLE MANUFACTURERS

2.1.1 The pump shall be a Model CDl50M, size 6" x 6" as manufactured by GODWIN PUMPS, Bridgeport, New Jersey OR APPROVED EQUAL.

2.2.0 EQUIPMENT

- 2.2.1 CASING, SUCTION COVER: Pump castings shall be cast iron. Pump design shall incorporate a direct suction flow path that is in axial alignment with the impeller eye. There shall be no turns, chambers, or valves between the suction flange and the impeller eye.
- 2.2.2 IMPELLERS: The pump impeller shall be an open, three-bladed, non-clog type with pump-out vanes on the back shroud and fabricated of hardened cast-chromium steel construction (minimum Brinell Hardness 200 HB).
- 2.2.3 WEARPLATES: Shall be fully adjustable and replaceable, fabricated of cast iron. Wear plate clearances shall have no relationship to the ability of the pump to achieve a prime.
- 2.2.4 BEARINGS AND SHAFTS: Pump shall be fitted with a bearing bracket to contain the shaft and bearings. Bearings shall be tapered roller bearings of adequate size to withstand imposed loads for sustained pumping at maximum duty points. Minimum ISO L10 bearing life to be 100,000 hours. Impeller shafts shall be fabricated of 1.5% chromium alloy.
- 2.2.5 SEALS: Seals shall be high pressure, mechanical self-adjusting type with silicon carbide faces capable of withstanding suction pressures to 58 psi. The mechanical seal shall be cooled and lubricated in an oil bath reservoir, requiring no maintenance or adjustment. Pump shall be capable of running dry, with no damage, for periods up to twenty-four hours. All metal parts shall be of stainless steel. Elastomers shall be Viton.
- 2.2.6 PUMP SUCTION AND DISCHARGE FLANGES: Shall be cast iron ANSI (B16.1) Class 150, flat faced.
- 2.2.7 PUMP GASKETS: Shall be compressed fiber and/or Teflon.
- 2.2.8 PUMP 0 RINGS: Shall be Buna-N.
- 2.2.9 PRIMING SYSTEM: Pump shall be fitted with a fully automatic priming system incorporating a twin-cylinder compressor and air ejector assembly. No vacuum pumps will be accepted. The self-lubricated, self-cooled compressor shall be mounted on the pump bearing bracket and belt driven by the pump shaft. The priming system shall require no fail-safe protection float gear or any adjusting at high or low suction lifts. Pumps with self-priming chambers modified with vacuum priming systems shall not be accepted as equal. The pump must be capable of running totally dry for periods up to 24 hours, then re-priming and returning to normal pumping volumes. Pump and priming system is capable of priming the pump from a completely dry pump casing. The pump shall be capable of static suction lifts to 28 vertical feet, at sea level. It shall also be capable of operation using extended suction lines. Equipment acceptance shall be contingent upon the pump's ability to run continuously at full speed in a completely dry condition for periods up to 24 hours. The engineer may require a demonstration.

Page 3 Appendix B

- 2.2.10 CHECK VALVE: Pump shall be supplied with an integral ball-type check valve mounted on the discharge of the pump, allowing unrestricted flow from the impeller. The check valve shall prevent in-line return of flow when the pump is shut off. Non-return valve elastomers shall be Nitrile rubber and shall be field replaceable.
- 2.2.11 DRIVE UNIT: The drive unit shall be a diesel water-cooled engine. The engine shall drive the pump by use of direct-connected intermediate drive plate. Starter shall be 12VDC electric. Safety shut down switches for low oil pressure and high temperature shall be integrated into the engine control panel. Battery shall have 180-amp hour rating. Unit shall include a tachometer and an hour meter. Drive unit shall be a John Deere 4045TFC03 final Tier 4 or equal, rated at 74HP (continuous) at 2200 R.P.M. A certified continuous-duty engine curve shall be supplied to the owner/engineer.
- 2.2.12 GOVERNOR: Governor shall be electronic type. Engine speed shall be adjustable to operate the pump between maximum and minimum design operation speeds.
- 2.2.13 FUEL SOURCE: Integral skid fuel tank capacity shall be sufficient to provide at least twenty hours of operating time at full load. The engines shall be capable of operating satisfactorily on commercial grade of distilled No. 2 fuel oil.
- 2.2.14 EXHAUST: Exhaust system shall include critical grade silencer
- 2.2.15 TRAILER: The pump and engine shall be mounted on a two wheeled, pneumatic type, single-axle trailer, incorporating a structural steel integral fuel tank of sixty gallons, giving up to twenty-four hours of nominal running time. The chassis will be constructed of heavy-duty rolled mild steel channel of 4 x 2 x 3/16 section. The fuel tank shall be equipped with drain plugs and large inspection/cleaning access plate. Trailer shall be equipped with fenders, electric brakes, front and rear support stands, lifting bar, safety chains, and side and rear reflectors. Trailer design shall be in compliance with applicable D.O.T. regulations.
- 2.2.16 FACTORY PAINTING: Pump, engine, and base shall be shop primed and finish painted at the place of manufacturer. Materials and dry film thickness for priming and finish paint shall be in accordance with customer specifications.

2.3.0 AUTOMATIC STARTING CONTROL SYSTEM

2.3.1 The engine shall be equipped with a factory installed microprocessor-based controller designed to start/stop the engine at a signal supplied by high and low level floats or a 4-20 mA transducer.

2.4.0 ENGINE/PUMP CONTROL SPECIFICATIONS

2.4.1 The engine shall have the ability to be started, stopped, and controlled by a PrimeGuard 2 OR EQUAL high performance state of the art digital controller as supplied by Godwin Pumps of America, Inc. The controller shall be weatherproof enclosed, and contain an external weatherproof 12-position keypad accessible without the need to remove or open any protective cover or enclosure. It shall be designed to start/stop the engine at a signal supplied by high and low level floats or a 4-20 mA transducer. The PrimeGuard 2 OR EQUAL controller shall provide the following functions without modification, factory recalibration, or change of chips or boards, by simply accessing the keypad.

Page 4 Appendix B

- 2.4.2 The keypad shall be a capacitive touch sensing system. No mechanical switches will be acceptable. The keypad shall operate in extreme temperatures, with gloves, through ice, snow, mud, grease, etc. and maintain complete weather-tight sealing of the PrimeGuard 2 OR EQUAL controller.
- 2.4.3 In automatic mode, the unit shall conserve energy and go to "sleep".
- 2.4.4 The PrimeGuard 2 OR EQUAL controller shall function interchangeably from float switches, pressure switch, or transducer, as well as manual start/stop by selection at the keypad. No other equipment or hardware changes are required.
- 2.4.5 The start function can be programmed to provide three (3) separate functions each day for seven days (i.e. a start, exercise cycle) OR on three separate days at different times and for a varying length of time all via the keypad.
- 2.4.6 Manual-Automatic Button
- 2.4.7 In Manual Mode, manual "Start" button shall start engine and engine shall continue to run until "Stop" button is depressed or an emergency shutdown occurs.
- 2.4.8 In Automatic Mode, start/stop sequencing shall be initiated by either one (1) high-level N/O and one (1) low-level N/C narrow angler float switches, pressure switch, transducer, or a signal from a digital input.
- 2.4.9 The controller shall integrate the engine safety shut-off for low and high oil temperature, and provide over-speed protection.
- 2.4.10 The controller shall include standard, field-adjustable parameters for engine cycle crank timer, and shutdown time delay.
- 2.4.11 The PrimeGuard 2 OR EQUAL controller shall have only one circuit board with eight built-in relays. Three (3) of the relays shall be programmable to output desired parameter on display and to be used as dry-contacts for communication with City of Aurora SCADA system, all via the keypad without changing relays, chips, printed circuits, or any hardware or software.
- 2.4.12 Standard components shall consist of (24) digital inputs, (7) analog inputs, (1) magnetic pick-up input, (8) 20-amp form "C" relays, (1) RS232 port, (1) RS485 port, (1) RS232/RS485 port, (1) 11939 port, and (1) 64X128 pixel full graphic LCD display with backlight.
- 2.4.13 The industrially-hardened PrimeGuard 2 OR EQUAL Controller shall withstand Vibration of 3 g, 3 axis, frequency swept 10-1000 Hz, in an operating temperature Range of 4° to 176°F (-20° to 80°C) and an operating humidity range of 0-95% Non-Condensing.

2.5.0 OPTIONS

2.5.1 CAM AND GROOVE FITTINGS: The unit shall include a 6" female cam & groove x 6" 150# flange adapter as well as a 6" male cam & groove x 6" 150# flange adapter.

Page 5 Appendix B

PART THREE – EXECUTION

3.1.0 MANUFACTURERS SERVICES

- 3.1.1 The manufacturer shall furnish the services of a competent factory representative to do the following:
- 3.1.2 Inspect the system prior to delivery, supervise the start up the testing of the system and certify the system has been properly furnished and is ready for operation.
- 3.1.3 Instruct the owner's operating personnel in the proper operation and maintenance of the system for a period of not less than one-half day.

3.2.0 TOOLS AND SPARE PARTS

- 3.2.1 The manufacturer shall furnish the following on delivery of the pumping system.
- 3.2.2 A recommended list of spare parts.
- 3.2.3 An Operations and Maintenance manual for the pump and engine.

3.3.0 WARRANTY

- 3.3.1 The manufacturer shall furnish the following to the owner:
- 3.3.2 A copy of the engine manufacturer's parts and labor warranty.
- 3.3.3 A one-year Parts and Labor Warranty issued by the manufacturer on the Portable Pump. This warranty must cover all pump parts, including the mechanical seal.

Page 6 Appendix B

CONTACT INFORMATION

Vendor shall provide the following contact information assigned to service the City of Aurora account. Customer Service/General Information: Ph: To place an order: Name: _____ Fax: _____ E-mail: Billing & Invoicing question: _____ Fax: _____ Ph: E-mail: **Questions:** Ph: _____ Fax: _____ E-mail: Bidder's Name:

Signature & Date:

Page 1 Appendix C

REFERENCES

Organization
Address
City, State, Zip
Phone Number
Contact Person_
Date of Project
******** Organization
Address
City, State, Zip
Phone Number
Contact Person
Date of Project
********* Organization
Address
City, State, Zip
Phone Number_
Contact Person_
Date of Project
Bidder's Name:
Signature & Date:

Page 1 Appendix D

BID PROPOSAL FORM

	Bid Due Date & Time:	2:00 p.m. CST, Wednesday, December 6, 2017
То:	City of Aurora City Clerk's Office 44 E Downer Place Aurora, Illinois 60507	
The fe	ollowing offer is hereby made	to the City of Aurora, Aurora, Illinois, hereafter called the Owner.
Subm	nitted By:	
I.	and other Bid documents, to compliance with all terms, co the bid solicitation documen	poses and agrees, after having examined the specifications, quantities irrevocably offer to furnish the materials, equipment and services in onditions, specifications and amendments (if applicable) contained in ts. The items in this Invitation to Bid, including, but not limited to, fully incorporated herein as a material and necessary part of the Bid.
		clude with their bid any necessary literature, samples, etc., as ation to Bid, Instruction to Bidders and specifications.
	B. For purposes of this offe interchangeably.	r, the terms Offeror, Bidder, Contractor, and Vendor are used
II.	In submitting this Offer, the	Vendor acknowledges:
	A. All bid documents have be following addenda:	been examined: Instructions to Bidder, Specifications and the
	No, No	_, No, (Vendor to acknowledge addenda here.)
Compa	any Name:	

Signature & Date:

Page 1 Appendix E

BID PROPOSAL FORM

I/We propose to furnish bid on the anticipated purchase of two six-inch portable diesel trailer mounted pumps for use by the Water and Sewer Division at the following delivered price:

Six-Inch Portable Diese Trailer Mounted Pump		ea x 2 = \$		
Transcr Produced 1 ump	Ψ	cα		
Year	Make	Model		
Complete delivery shall	be received within	working days upon receipt of order.		
		ora Destination, Prepaid and Allowed. Do not add kempt. Exemption Certification Permit No. Illinois		
No additional charges o Purchasing.	ver base bid price will be	accepted without written approval of the Director of		
The purchase shall result in the issuance of a purchase order. All properly authorized purchases and services of the City shall be evidenced by the issuance of the same. Please be advised that any invoice received by the City not referencing a purchase order number may not be accepted as a valid City obligation.				
The City, after inspection and acceptance, and in consideration of the faithful performance by the Bidder, agrees to pay for the completion of the work embraced in this contract, within thirty (30) days of the receipt of the invoice.				
Time, in connection with any discount offered, will be computed from the date of invoice delivery to the City or from the date a correct invoice is received by the City of Aurora Purchasing Division, if the latter date is later than the date of delivery.				
	SUBN	MITTED BY		

COMPANY _____

Page 2 Appendix E

CITY OF AURORA

BID FORM

Prices will be considered NET, if no payment discount is shown.

The successful Bidder shall submit invoices via e-mail to: PurchasingDL@aurora-il.org

or Fax to **630-256-3559** or Mail to the following address:

City of Aurora Attn: Purchasing Division 44 E. Downer Place Aurora, IL 60507

The City of Aurora offers electronic funds transfer (EFT) payment to our vendors. EFT is fast, simple, safe and secure and is *our preferred method of payment!* Please contact the Purchasing Division office for an authorization agreement form.

The City of Aurora reserves the right at any time and for any reason to cancel this Informal Bid, to accept or reject any or all Bids or portion thereof, or accept an alternate bid. The City reserves the right to waive any immaterial defect in any bid, or technicality, informality or irregularity in the bids received, and to disregard all nonconforming or conditional bids or counter-proposals. Unless otherwise specified by the bidder or the City, the City reserves the right to hold the best bids for ninety (90) days from the opening date set forth above. The City may seek clarification from any bidder at any time and failure to respond promptly is cause for rejection. The City further reserves the right to award the bid to the lowest responsible Bidder whose offer best responds in quality, fitness and capacity to the requirements of the proposed work or usage and therefore is in the best interest of the City.

SUBMITTED BY

COMPANY			
ADDRESS			
CITY, STATE, ZIP			
CONTACT PERSON		Please Print or Type	
AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE			Title
EMAIL			
PHONE #()	FAX # (DATE

Page 3 Appendix E

"AFFIDAVIT: I (We) hereby certify and affirm that my (our) proposal was prepared independently on this work, that it contains no fees or amounts other than for the legitimate execution of the work as specified, and that it includes no understandings or agreements in restraint of trade."

(If an Individual)			
Signature of Bidder		(SEAL)	
Business Address			
(If a Co-partnership)			
Firm name		(SEAL)	
Signed by		(SEAL)	
Business Address			
and Addresses			
(If a Corporation)			
Corporate Name			
Signed by		, President	
Business Address			
Insert	(President)		
CORPORATE SEAL	Names of (Secretary)		
ATTEST:	Officers (Treasurer)		
Secretary			

(Note: Bidders should not add any conditions or qualifying statements to this bid for the bid may be declared irregular as being not responsive to the advertisement for bids.)

APPENDIX F VENDOR APPLICATION PACKET



RICHARD C. IRVIN Mayor

Dear Vendor:

Thank you for your interest in doing business with the City of Aurora. Each year, the City buys a variety of products ranging from office supplies to equipment to a wide range of professional and technical services. These purchases are accomplished through the Purchasing Division of the City's Finance Department.

Vendors who wish to do business with the City of Aurora must first take steps to become aware of the materials, supplies, equipment or services sought by the City. Vendors should also register to receive notice of the City's procurement needs. To ensure you receive notice of the procurement activities most appropriate to you, please complete the enclosed Forms. Please be sure to provide a description of the products you offer on the Vendor Application form where indicated. The City sends copies of bid specifications to vendors registered for the specific products and services. We also advertise bids on our website at https://www.aurora-il.org/bids.aspx, in our local newspaper, the *Aurora Beacon News*, and DemandStar. Most non-construction bid packages can be downloaded from the City's website.

The City of Aurora encourages the participation of businesses owned by minorities, women, and disabled persons (MWDP) in the City's procurement process as well as self-declared vendors. If you have obtained certification by one of the following programs and agencies, please provide a current certification certificate with your Vendor Application Form.

- 1. Illinois Unified Certification Program
- 2. Illinois Department of Central Management Services (CMS) Business Enterprise Program
- 3. Illinois Department of Transportation
- 4. Women's Business Development Center

If you have questions on how to become a vendor of the City, please call or write:

City of Aurora Purchasing Division of the Finance Department 44 E. Downer Place Aurora, Illinois 60505 630-256-3550

We look forward to doing business with you.

Sincerely,

Richard C. Irvin



PURCHASING DIVISION

44 East Downer Place Aurora, Illinois 60507

(630) 256-3550 (phone) (630) 256-3559 (fax)

VENDOR APPLICATION FORM

Please fill in all spaces, Insert "NA" in blocks not applicable. TYPE OR PRINT ALL ENTRIES.

(630) 256-3559 (fax)		Date:	
COMPANY		HOW LONG	G IN PRESENT BUSINESS?
ADDRESS CITY		STATE	ZIP
CONTACT PERSON	PHONE AN	ID EXTENSION	FAX NUMBER
EMAIL ADDRESS	I		
TYPE OF ORGANIZATION (Check Appl	licable)	If Incorpor	ated, indicate in which State
Individual Partnership	Corporati	1	,
Year Established:	Number	r of Employees worl	king in Aurora:
CATEGORY (Check below the category wl	hich applies to the	applicant)	
(A) Manufacturer or Producer	(C) Retailer		(E) Distributor
(B) Wholesaler	(D) Manufact	turer's Agent	(F) Service Establishment
TYPE OF PRODUCT/SERVICE REQUE	STING TO BID	ON:	
NAMES OF OFFICERS, MEMBERS OR	OWNERS OF C	ONCERN, PARTI	NERSHIP, ETC.
(A) PRESIDENT	(B)	VICE PRESIDENT	Γ
(C) SECRETARY	(D)	TREASURER	
(E) OWNERS OR PARTNERS			
(F) IF (A) THRU (E) EMPLOYED BY STA	TE OR LOCAL G	OVERNMENT ST	ATE UNIT OF GOVERNMENT
TAXPAYER'S I.D. NO.	INSURANCE I	NFORMATION (Check Applicable)
FEIN	LIABILITY INSURANCE: \$1,000,000 \$2,000,000 \$5,000,000 Other		
or	projects/bids may	also require higher lim	occurrence, \$2M general aggregate (some nits and/or excess liability coverage).
S.S. No It is required that additional insure Insurance Co			be named as a primary, non-contributory
		your current certific	cate of insurance
PERSON(S) AUTHORIZED TO SIGN Q	UOTES, PROPO	SALS, BIDS AND	CONTRACTS:
NAME			OFFICIAL CAPACITY

MINORITY/WOMEN/DISABLED BUSINESS The City of Aurora has established a Procurement Development Program designed to encourage city procurement from businesses owned by minorities, women, and disabled persons (MWDP). Please enclose a current copy of your minority status certification from one of the below agencies with this application to register as a minority group member. • Illinois Unified Certification Program • Illinois Department of Central Management Services (CMS) Business Enterprise Program • Illinois Department of Transportation • Women's Business Development Center MINORITY GROUP MEMBER Please check the applicable box(es). NOTE: Do not complete this section unless you have attached a certification from one of the listed agencies. Minority Business Enterprise Women Business Enterprise Disabled Business Enterprise The City of Aurora also recognizes procurement actions with self-declared (non-certified) MWDP businesses. Please check the applicable box below. African American Hispanic American Native American Asian-Pacific American Women-Owned Disabled **References:** Please provide name, address and phone number of references. Name and Title of Person Signing (Type or Print) Signature of Person Authorized to Sign this Application USE BY CITY OF AURORA ONLY VENDOR NUMBER: APPROVED BY: DATE: **COMMODITY CODE: MINORITY STATUS:**



RICHARD C. IRVIN Mayor

CITY OF AURORA PURCHASE ORDER REQUIREMENT POLICY ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM

I/we hereby acknowledge and will comply with the following *Purchase Order Requirement Policy* of the City of Aurora.

All properly authorized purchases of the City of Aurora must be evidenced by the issuance of a purchase order. A city purchase order number must be reflected on a vendor's invoice in order to ensure that purchases are made by authorized individuals for appropriate municipal purposes.

Any invoice received by the City of Aurora which is not supported by a purchase order will not be accepted as a valid city obligation. The invoice will be returned to the vendor without the city processing it for payment. This policy does not restrict city employees from making purchases on behalf of the city government with a credit card.

Notwithstanding the above, a city employee may make emergency purchases during non-business hours (i.e., without a purchase order) when goods or services are "urgently and imminently necessary for the preservation of life, health, and property." Prior to allowing an emergency purchase on behalf of the city, a vendor must obtain authorization from a member of the city's Procurement Division Staff:

Purchasing Division 630-256-3550 Jolene Coulter 708-846-8811

Company Name:			
Address:			
City:	State:	Zip:	
Phone:	Contact:		
Signature	Date	:	
Print Name:			
If you desire to receive purchase	orders electronically, please provide you	r email address below:	
Email Address:			

Invoices may be submitted to the city's Purchasing Division via email to: **PurchasingDL@aurora-il.org**.

City of Aurora, Purchasing Division 44 East Downer Place Aurora, Illinois 60507

Fax: 630-256-3559

Email: PurchasingDL@aurora-il.org

CITY OF AURORA

Electronic Funds Transfer Agreement

- This form is solely for authorization to remit payments via EFT in accordance with the National Automated Clearing House Association's Corporate Trade Payment Rules.
- In order to ensure timely and accurate application of each EFT payment, you must submit your Bank Name, Account Name, Account Number, ABA Number, Account Type, and email for remittance notification.
- 3. The Purchaser will use Cash Concentration Disbursement (CCD) format to remit to the Seller's financial institution.
- 4. The Purchaser will provide email notification to the email address provided by Seller to help ensure each EFT submitted is accurately and promptly applied to the appropriate invoice(s).
- Although submitting payment via EFT, Purchaser's payment terms will remain the same in accordance with the Illinois
 Local Government Prompt Payment Act, except that Purchaser shall not be liable for payments not made within the
 allotted time due to Seller's bank inability to receive EFT payments, including, without limitation, bank computer
 software/hardware related issues.
- 6. Any cash discount period shall extend to the date that the invoice is paid.
- 7. All EFT transactions will be for credit to City of Aurora account(s) only. Adjustments may be made against payments to compensate for payments made in error.
- 8. Either Purchaser or Seller may terminate the use of EFT by written notice to the other at least thirty (30) days before the desired termination date.
- 9. Written notice to Purchaser shall be addressed to:

CITY OF AURORA PROCUREMENT

44 E. Downer Place Aurora, IL 60507

10. Seller Bank Information:	shall be addressed to Seller Contact Information provided: A voided check or bank documents showing the applicable to number into which the funds are to be deposited is required.	le bank name, routing number.				
Email for remittance notifi-	ication:					
	lo. with your institution (if applicable):					
11. Seller Contact Informatio						
Name:	Title:					
	Company Name:					
Phone:	Email:	Email:				
If you are able to meet all of t please sign and date below.	the EFT requirements and you would like to proceed with					
Agreed to:	Agreed to:					
(Seller – Company Name)	City of Aurora	For Purchasing Use Only				
Ву	By De Cath	Vendor No.				
(Signature)	(Signature)	Entered by:				
	Jolene Coulter					

NOTE: Occasionally certain payments to the Seller may be used by the Purchaser to acquire reimbursements from a third party such as the Federal government. By signing this agreement, the Seller agrees, upon the Purchaser's request, to provide a notarized letter which is an acceptable proof of payment, noting the time of service, payment amount and project, if any.

Date -

(Print Name)

REQUIRED: Please attach a voided check or bank documents showing the applicable bank name, routing number, account name and account number into which the funds are to be deposited. Deposit slips are not acceptable.

(Print Name)

Form **W-9** (Rev. January 2011)

(Rev. January 2011)
Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Request for Taxpayer Identification Number and Certification

Give Form to the requester. Do not send to the IRS.

	Name (as shown on your income tax return)								
ge 2.									
D	Check appropriate box for federal tax						Т		•
ns or	classification (required): Individual/sole proprietor C Corporation S Corporation	☐ F	Partners	hip [] Tri	ıst/estate	.		
Print or type See Specific Instructions on page	☐ Limited liability company. Enter the tax classification (C=C corporation, S=S corporation, P=partr	nership) 🕨					C	Exemp	ot payee
Prin :	☐ Other (see instructions) ▶								
eji.	Address (number, street, and apt. or suite no.) Requester's name and address (optional)								
CITY OF AURORA, ILLINOIS									
See S	City, state, and ZIP code 44 E DOWNER PLACE AURORA, IL 60507-2067								
	List account number(s) here (optional)								
n.	Tayron Islandician Number (PINI)								
	IT I Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN) r your TIN in the appropriate box. The TIN provided must match the name given on the "Name"	o" line	Soci	al seci	ıritv r	umber			1
to av	oid backup withholding. For individuals, this is your social security number (SSN). However,	fora		1	7		Γ		
resid entiti	lent alien, sole proprietor, or disregarded entity, see the Part I instructions on page 3. For oth ies, it is your employer identification number (EiN). If you do not have a number, see <i>How to</i> g on page 3.	er			-		-[
Note. If the account is in more than one name, see the chart on page 4 for guidelines on whose									
number to enter.							Ī		T
Pai									
	er penalties of perjury, I certify that:								
1. Th	he number shown on this form is my correct taxpayer identification number (or I am waiting f	or a numb	per to	oe issi	ued t	o me), a	nd		
Se	am not subject to backup withholding because: (a) I am exempt from backup withholding, or ervice (IRS) that I am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report all interes o longer subject to backup withholding, and								
3. la	arn a U.S. citizen or other U.S. person (defined below).								
beca intere gene	ification instructions. You must cross out item 2 above if you have been notified by the IRS use you have failed to report all interest and dividends on your tax return. For real estate trar est paid, acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, contributions rally, payments other than interest and dividends, you are not required to sign the certification uctions on page 4.	nsactions. s to an inc	item 2 lividua	2 does I retire	not emen	apply. F t arrang	or m emer	ortgag nt (IRA)	e , and

General Instructions

Signature of

U.S. person ▶

Section references are to the Internal Revenue Code unless otherwise

Purpose of Form

Sign

Here

A person who is required to file an information return with the IRS must obtain your correct taxpayer identification number (TIN) to report, for example, income paid to you, real estate transactions, mortgage interest you paid, acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, or contributions you made to an IRA.

Use Form W-9 only if you are a U.S. person (including a resident alien), to provide your correct TIN to the person requesting it (the requester) and, when applicable, to:

- 1. Certify that the TIN you are giving is correct (or you are waiting for a number to be issued),
 - 2. Certify that you are not subject to backup withholding, or
- 3. Claim exemption from backup withholding if you are a U.S. exempt payee. If applicable, you are also certifying that as a U.S. person, your allocable share of any partnership income from a U.S. trade or business is not subject to the withholding tax on foreign partners' share of effectively connected income.

Note. If a requester gives you a form other than Form W-9 to request your TIN, you must use the requester's form if it is substantially similar to this Form W-9.

Definition of a U.S. person. For federal tax purposes, you are considered a U.S. person if you are:

- · An individual who is a U.S. citizen or U.S. resident alien,
- A partnership, corporation, company, or association created or organized in the United States or under the laws of the United States,
- An estate (other than a foreign estate), or

Date ▶

• A domestic trust (as defined in Regulations section 301.7701-7).

Special rules for partnerships. Partnerships that conduct a trade or business in the United States are generally required to pay a withholding tax on any foreign partners' share of income from such business. Further, in certain cases where a Form W-9 has not been received, a partnership is required to presume that a partner is a foreign person, and pay the withholding tax. Therefore, if you are a U.S. person that is a partner in a partnership conducting a trade or business in the United States, provide Form W-9 to the partnership to establish your U.S. status and avoid withholding on your share of partnership income.

The person who gives Form W-9 to the partnership for purposes of establishing its U.S. status and avoiding withholding on its allocable share of net income from the partnership conducting a trade or business in the United States is in the following cases:

- . The U.S. owner of a disregarded entity and not the entity,
- The U.S. grantor or other owner of a grantor trust and not the trust, and
- The U.S. trust (other than a grantor trust) and not the beneficiaries of the trust.

Foreign person. If you are a foreign person, do not use Form W-9. Instead, use the appropriate Form W-8 (see Publication 515, Withholding of Tax on Nonresident Aliens and Foreign Entitles).

Nonresident alien who becomes a resident alien. Generally, only a nonresident alien individual may use the terms of a tax treaty to reduce or eliminate U.S. tax on certain types of income. However, most tax treaties contain a provision known as a "saving clause." Exceptions specified in the saving clause may permit an exemption from tax to continue for certain types of income even after the payee has otherwise become a U.S. resident alien for tax purposes.

If you are a U.S. resident alien who is relying on an exception contained in the saving clause of a tax treaty to claim an exemption from U.S. tax on certain types of income, you must attach a statement to Form W-9 that specifies the following five items:

- 1. The treaty country. Generally, this must be the same treaty under which you claimed exemption from tax as a nonresident alien.
 - 2. The treaty article addressing the income.
- 3. The article number (or location) in the tax treaty that contains the saving clause and its exceptions.
- 4. The type and amount of income that qualifies for the exemption from tax
- 5. Sufficient facts to justify the exemption from tax under the terms of the treaty article.

Example. Article 20 of the U.S.-China income tax treaty allows an exemption from tax for scholarship income received by a Chinese student temporarily present in the United States. Under U.S. law, this student will become a resident alien for tax purposes if his or her stay in the United States exceeds 5 calendar years. However, paragraph 2 of the first Protocol to the U.S.-China treaty (dated April 30, 1984) allows the provisions of Article 20 to continue to apply even after the Chinese student becomes a resident alien of the United States. A Chinese student who qualifies for this exception (under paragraph 2 of the first protocol) and is relying on this exception to claim an exemption from tax on his or her scholarship or fellowship income would attach to Form W-9 a statement that includes the information described above to support that exemption.

If you are a nonresident alien or a foreign entity not subject to backup withholding, give the requester the appropriate completed Form W-8.

What is backup withholding? Persons making certain payments to you must under certain conditions withhold and pay to the IRS a percentage of such payments. This is called "backup withholding." Payments that may be subject to backup withholding include interest, tax-exempt interest, dividends, broker and barter exchange transactions, rents, royalties, nonemployee pay, and certain payments from fishing boat operators. Real estate transactions are not subject to backup withholding.

You will not be subject to backup withholding on payments you receive if you give the requester your correct TIN, make the proper certifications, and report all your taxable interest and dividends on your tax return.

Payments you receive will be subject to backup withholding if:

- 1. You do not furnish your TIN to the requester,
- 2. You do not certify your TIN when required (see the Part II instructions on page 3 for details),
 - 3. The IRS tells the requester that you furnished an incorrect TIN,
- 4. The IRS tells you that you are subject to backup withholding because you did not report all your interest and dividends on your tax return (for reportable interest and dividends only), or
- 5. You do not certify to the requester that you are not subject to backup withholding under 4 above (for reportable interest and dividend accounts opened after 1983 only).

Certain payees and payments are exempt from backup withholding. See the instructions below and the separate Instructions for the Requester of Form W-9.

Also see Special rules for partnerships on page 1.

Updating Your Information

You must provide updated information to any person to whom you claimed to be an exempt payee if you are no longer an exempt payee and anticipate receiving reportable payments in the future from this person. For example, you may need to provide updated information if you are a C corporation that elects to be an S corporation, or if you no longer are tax exempt. In addition, you must furnish a new Form W-9 if the name or TIN changes for the account, for example, if the grantor of a grantor trust dies.

Penalties

Failure to furnish TIN. If you fail to furnish your correct TIN to a requester, you are subject to a penalty of \$50 for each such failure unless your failure is due to reasonable cause and not to willful neglect.

Civil penalty for false information with respect to withholding. If you make a false statement with no reasonable basis that results in no backup withholding, you are subject to a \$500 penalty.

Criminal penalty for falsifying information. Willfully falsifying certifications or affirmations may subject you to criminal penalties including fines and/or imprisonment.

Misuse of TINs. If the requester discloses or uses TINs in violation of federal law, the requester may be subject to civil and criminal penalties.

Specific Instructions

Name

If you are an individual, you must generally enter the name shown on your income tax return. However, if you have changed your last name, for instance, due to marriage without informing the Social Security Administration of the name change, enter your first name, the last name shown on your social security card, and your new last name.

If the account is in joint names, list first, and then circle, the name of the person or entity whose number you entered in Part I of the form.

Sole proprietor. Enter your individual name as shown on your income tax return on the "Name" line. You may enter your business, trade, or "doing business as (DBA)" name on the "Business name/disregarded entity name" line.

Partnership, C Corporation, or S Corporation. Enter the entity's name on the "Name" line and any business, trade, or "doing business as (DBA) name" on the "Business name/disregarded entity name" line.

Disregarded entity. Enter the owner's name on the "Name" line. The name of the entity entered on the "Name" line should never be a disregarded entity. The name on the "Name" line must be the name shown on the income tax return on which the income will be reported. For example, if a foreign LLC that is treated as a disregarded entity for U.S. federal tax purposes has a domestic owner, the domestic owner's name is required to be provided on the "Name" line. If the direct owner of the entity is also a disregarded entity, enter the first owner that is not disregarded for federal tax purposes. Enter the disregarded entity's name on the "Business name/disregarded entity name" line. If the owner of the disregarded entity is a foreign person, you must complete an appropriate Form W-8.

Note. Check the appropriate box for the federal tax classification of the person whose name is entered on the "Name" line (Individual/sole proprietor, Partnership, C Corporation, S Corporation, Trust/estate).

Limited Liability Company (LLC). If the person identified on the "Name" line is an LLC, check the "Limited liability company" box only and enter the appropriate code for the tax classification in the space provided. If you are an LLC that is treated as a partnership for federal tax purposes, enter "P" for partnership. If you are an LLC that has filed a Form 8832 or a Form 2553 to be taxed as a corporation, enter "C" for C corporation or "S" for S corporation. If you are an LLC that is disregarded as an entity separate from its owner under Regulation section 301.7701-3 (except for employment and excise tax), do not check the LLC box unless the owner of the LLC (required to be identified on the "Name" line) is another LLC that is not disregarded for federal tax purposes. If the LLC is disregarded as an entity separate from its owner, enter the appropriate tax classification of the owner identified on the "Name" line.

Other entities. Enter your business name as shown on required federal tax documents on the "Name" line. This name should match the name shown on the charter or other legal document creating the entity. You may enter any business, trade, or DBA name on the "Business name/ disregarded entity name" line.

Exempt Payee

If you are exempt from backup withholding, enter your name as described above and check the appropriate box for your status, then check the "Exempt payee" box in the line following the "Business name/disregarded entity name," sign and date the form.

Generally, individuals (including sole proprietors) are not exempt from backup withholding. Corporations are exempt from backup withholding for certain payments, such as interest and dividends.

Note. If you are exempt from backup withholding, you should still complete this form to avoid possible erroneous backup withholding.

The following payees are exempt from backup withholding:

- 1. An organization exempt from tax under section 501(a), any IRA, or a custodial account under section 403(b)(7) if the account satisfies the requirements of section 401(f)(2),
 - 2. The United States or any of its agencies or instrumentalities,
- 3. A state, the District of Columbia, a possession of the United States, or any of their political subdivisions or instrumentalities,
- A foreign government or any of its political subdivisions, agencies, or instrumentalities. or
- 5. An international organization or any of its agencies or instrumentalities.

Other payees that may be exempt from backup withholding include:

- 6. A corporation,
- 7. A foreign central bank of issue,
- 8. A dealer in securities or commodities required to register in the United States, the District of Columbia, or a possession of the United States
- A futures commission merchant registered with the Commodity Futures Trading Commission,
 - 10. A real estate investment trust,
- 11. An entity registered at all times during the tax year under the Investment Company Act of 1940,
 - 12. A common trust fund operated by a bank under section 584(a),
 - 13. A financial institution,
- 14. A middleman known in the investment community as a nominee or custodian, or
- 15. A trust exempt from tax under section 664 or described in section 4947.

The following chart shows types of payments that may be exempt from backup withholding. The chart applies to the exempt payees listed above, 1 through 15.

IF the payment is for	THEN the payment is exempt for
Interest and dividend payments	All exempt payees except for 9
Broker transactions	Exempt payees 1 through 5 and 7 through 13. Also, C corporations.
Barter exchange transactions and patronage dividends	Exempt payees 1 through 5
Payments over \$600 required to be reported and direct sales over \$5,000 '	Generally, exempt payees 1 through 7 ²

See Form 1099-MISC, Miscellaneous Income, and its instructions.

Part I. Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN)

Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. If you are a resident alien and you do not have and are not eligible to get an SSN, your TIN is your IRS individual taxpayer identification number (ITIN). Enter it in the social security number box. If you do not have an ITIN, see *How to get a TIN* below.

If you are a sole proprietor and you have an EIN, you may enter either your SSN or EIN. However, the IRS prefers that you use your SSN.

If you are a single-member LLC that is disregarded as an entity separate from its owner (see *Limited Liability Company (LLC)* on page 2), enter the owner's SSN (or EIN, if the owner has one). Do not enter the disregarded entity's EIN. If the LLC is classified as a corporation or partnership, enter the entity's EIN.

Note. See the chart on page 4 for further clarification of name and TIN combinations.

How to get a TIN. If you do not have a TIN, apply for one immediately. To apply for an SSN, get Form SS-5, Application for a Social Security Card, from your local Social Security Administration office or get this form online at www.ssa.gov. You may also get this form by calling 1-800-772-1213. Use Form W-7, Application for IRS Individual Taxpayer Identification Number, to apply for an ITIN, or Form SS-4, Application for Employer Identification Number, to apply for an EIN. You can apply for an EIN online by accessing the IRS website at www.irs.gov/businesses and clicking on Employer Identification Number (EIN) under Starting a Business. You can get Forms W-7 and SS-4 from the IRS by visiting IRS.gov or by calling 1-800-TAX-FORM (1-800-829-3676).

If you are asked to complete Form W-9 but do not have a TIN, write "Applied For" in the space for the TIN, sign and date the form, and give it to the requester. For interest and dividend payments, and certain payments made with respect to readily tradable instruments, generally you will have 60 days to get a TIN and give it to the requester before you are subject to backup withholding on payments. The 60-day rule does not apply to other types of payments. You will be subject to backup withholding on all such payments until you provide your TIN to the requester.

Note. Entering "Applied For" means that you have already applied for a TIN or that you intend to apply for one soon.

Caution: A disregarded domestic entity that has a foreign owner must use the appropriate Form W-8.

Part II. Certification

To establish to the withholding agent that you are a U.S. person, or resident alien, sign Form W-9. You may be requested to sign by the withholding agent even if item 1, below, and items 4 and 5 on page 4 indicate otherwise.

For a joint account, only the person whose TIN is shown in Part I should sign (when required). In the case of a disregarded entity, the person identified on the "Name" line must sign. Exempt payees, see Exempt Payee on page 3.

Signature requirements. Complete the certification as indicated in items 1 through 3, below, and items 4 and 5 on page 4.

- 1. Interest, dividend, and barter exchange accounts opened before 1984 and broker accounts considered active during 1983. You must give your correct TIN, but you do not have to sign the certification.
- 2. Interest, dividend, broker, and barter exchange accounts opened after 1983 and broker accounts considered inactive during 1983. You must sign the certification or backup withholding will apply. If you are subject to backup withholding and you are merely providing your correct TIN to the requester, you must cross out item 2 in the certification before signing the form.
- **3. Real estate transactions.** You must sign the certification. You may cross out item 2 of the certification.

² However, the following payments made to a corporation and reportable on Form 1099-MISC are not exempt from backup withholding: medical and health care payments, attorneys' fees, gross proceeds paid to an attorney, and payments for services paid by a federal executive agency.

- 4. Other payments. You must give your correct TIN, but you do not have to sign the certification unless you have been notified that you have previously given an incorrect TIN. "Other payments" include payments made in the course of the requester's trade or business for rents, royalties, goods (other than bills for merchandise), medical and health care services (including payments to corporations), payments to a nonemployee for services, payments to certain fishing boat crew members and fishermen, and gross proceeds paid to attorneys (including payments to corporations).
- 5. Mortgage interest paid by you, acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, qualified tuition program payments (under section 529), IRA, Coverdell ESA, Archer MSA or HSA contributions or distributions, and pension distributions. You must give your correct TIN, but you do not have to sign the certification.

What Name and Number To Give the Requester

For this type of account:	Give name and SSN of:				
Individual Two or more individuals (joint account)	The individual The actual owner of the account or, if combined funds, the first individual on the account '				
 Custodian account of a minor (Uniform Gift to Minors Act) 	The minor ²				
a. The usual revocable savings trust (grantor is also trustee) b. So-called trust account that is not a legal or valid trust under state law	The grantor-trustee ' The actual owner'				
Sole proprietorship or disregarded entity owned by an individual	The owner ³				
6. Grantor trust filing under Optional Form 1099 Filing Method 1 (see Regulation section 1.671-4(b)(2)(i)(A))	The grantor*				
For this type of account:	Give name and EIN of:				
Disregarded entity not owned by an individual A valid trust, estate, or pension trust	The owner Legal entity *				
Corporation or LLC electing corporate status on Form 8832 or Form 2553	The corporation				
Association, club, religious, charitable, educational, or other tax-exempt organization	The organization				
11. Partnership or multi-member LLC	The partnership				
12. A broker or registered nominee	The broker or nominee				
13. Account with the Department of Agriculture in the name of a public entity (such as a state or local government, school district, or prison) that receives agricultural program payments	The public entity				
 Grantor trust filing under the Form 1041 Filing Method or the Optional Form 1099 Filing Method 2 (see Regulation section 1.671-4(b)(2)(i)(B)) 	The trust				

List first and circle the name of the person whose number you furnish. If only one person on a joint account has an SSN, that person's number must be furnished.

Note. If no name is circled when more than one name is listed, the number will be considered to be that of the first name listed.

Secure Your Tax Records from Identity Theft

Identity theft occurs when someone uses your personal information such as your name, social security number (SSN), or other identifying information, without your permission, to commit fraud or other crimes. An identity thief may use your SSN to get a job or may file a tax return using your SSN to receive a refund.

To reduce your risk:

- Protect your SSN.
- · Ensure your employer is protecting your SSN, and
- · Be careful when choosing a tax preparer.

If your tax records are affected by identity theft and you receive a notice from the IRS, respond right away to the name and phone number printed on the IRS notice or letter.

If your tax records are not currently affected by identity theft but you think you are at risk due to a lost or stolen purse or wallet, questionable credit card activity or credit report, contact the IRS Identity Theft Hotline at 1-800-908-4490 or submit Form 14039.

For more information, see Publication 4535, Identity Theft Prevention and Victim Assistance.

Victims of identity theft who are experiencing economic harm or a system problem, or are seeking help in resolving tax problems that have not been resolved through normal channels, may be eligible for Taxpayer Advocate Service (TAS) assistance. You can reach TAS by calling the TAS toll-free case intake line at 1-877-777-4778 or TTY/TDD 1-800-829-4059.

Protect yourself from suspicious emails or phishing schemes. Phishing is the creation and use of email and websites designed to mimic legitimate business emails and websites. The most common act is sending an email to a user falsely claiming to be an established legitimate enterprise in an attempt to scam the user into surrendering private information that will be used for identity theft.

The IRS does not initiate contacts with taxpayers via emails. Also, the IRS does not request personal detailed information through email or ask taxpayers for the PIN numbers, passwords, or similar secret access information for their credit card, bank, or other financial accounts.

If you receive an unsolicited email claiming to be from the IRS, forward this message to *phishing@irs.gov*. You may also report misuse of the IRS name, logo, or other IRS property to the Treasury Inspector General for Tax Administration at 1-800-366-4484. You can forward suspicious emails to the Federal Trade Commission at: *spam@uce.gov* or contact them at *www.ftc.gov/idtheft* or 1-877-IDTHEFT (1-877-438-4338).

Visit IRS.gov to learn more about identity theft and how to reduce your risk.

Privacy Act Notice

Section 6109 of the Internal Revenue Code requires you to provide your correct TIN to persons (including federal agencies) who are required to file information returns with the IRS to report interest, dividends, or certain other income paid to you; mortgage interest you paid; the acquisition or abandonment of secured property; the cancellation of debt; or contributions you made to an IRA, Archer MSA, or HSA. The person collecting this form uses the information on the form to file information returns with the IRS, reporting the above information. Routine uses of this information include giving it to the Department of Justice for civil and criminal litigation and to cities, states, the District of Columbia, and U.S. possessions for use in administering their laws. The information also may be disclosed to other countries under a treaty, to federal and state agencies to enforce civil and criminal laws, or to federal law enforcement and intelligence agencies to combat terrorism. You must provide your TIN whether or not you are required to file a tax return. Under section 3406, payers must generally withhold a percentage of taxable interest, dividend, and certain other payments to a payee who does not give a TIN to the payer. Certain penalties may also apply for providing false or fraudulent information.

² Circle the minor's name and furnish the minor's SSN.

³ You must show your individual name and you may also enter your business or "DBA" name on the "Business name/disregarded entity" name line. You may use either your SSN or EIN (if you have one), but the IRS encourages you to use your SSN.

List first and circle the name of the trust, estate, or pension trust. (Do not furnish the TIN of the personal representative or trustee unless the legal entity itself is not designated in the account title.) Also see Special rules for partnerships on page 1.

^{*}Note. Grantor also must provide a Form W-9 to trustee of trust